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Catherine Chorlc.; (LKK Auto)

From: RAJAM AYER Gayatri <gayatri@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 December, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471569 VEHICLE NO.
SKW8761H

Attachments: Lawyer - Carton N03019561038 -b04141- Scanned on 16112018.pdf; LKK

INSPECTION REPORT.pdf

Dear Catherine,
We refer to the above matter and previous emails.

We have received the attached claim submission from the lawyer which includes a survey report from Carlink
consultancy .

Could you advise if the following in order:

1. Were the repairs at $6,500.00 is reasonable?
2. Time taken for repair: 7 days x $80 = $560.00

I have also attached your inspection report for easy reference.

Thanks & Regards

Gayatri

Senior Specialist - Property & Casualty Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
gayatri@axa.com.sq

DID: (65) 6880-4841 Fax: (65) 6880-4570

Website: www.axa.com.sq

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message.
I'his message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure. use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.
I you are not the intended recipient of the message. please notify the sender immediately.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 16 October 2018 09:44 AM

To: RAJAM AYER Gayatri <gayatri@axa.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471569 VEHICLE NO. SKW8761H

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.



Please be informed that at the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged
vehicle,

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: RAJAM AYER Gayatri [mailto:gayatri@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 6:29 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471569 VEHICLE NO. SKW8761H

Dear Nivitha,
We refer to the above matter.

Donny is no longer with us. Hence, please advise if there are any other documents other than your attached pre-
repair inspection record? For example, final report, repair estimate etc.

Thanks & Regards

Gayatri

Senior Specialist - Property & Casualty Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

gayatri@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880-4841 Fax: (65) 6880-4570

Website: www.axa.com.sg

. redefining /insurance

This message s confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any
unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.

% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: POON Donny

Sent: 02 March 2018 10:58 AM

To: 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471569 VEHICLE NO. SKW8761H

Dear Nivitha,

Third party is claiming against our Insured which is a security guard company and they have activated their Public
Liability policy with us.

There is no GIA report submitted to us so far. We shall extend a copy to you once available.

To assist your side to survey the vehicle, we attached the summary of the incident for your review.

2



Regards,

Donny Poon | Specialist, SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sq
Email: donny.poon@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6417 3166

4 -

. redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 10:40 AM

To: POON Donny <donny.poon@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471569 VEHICLE NO. SKW8761H

Dear Poon,

Kindly provide both parties GIA report.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: POON Donny [mailto:donny.poon@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 4:23 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471569 VEHICLE NO. SKW8761H

Dear Sir/Mdm,
This is a new assignment.

Kindly be informed that the vehicle is now at Bak Heng Motor Repairing, 5032 AMK Industrial Park 2 #01-291
Singapore 569535. Please contact Kelvin @ 97888579 for arrangement of survey.

Please survey the vehicle strictly on a without prejudice basis and do not authorize repair.
Should you need any clarification, please contact me at 6417 3166. Thank you.

Regards,

Donny Poon | Specialist, SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | WWW.axa.com.sqg
Email: donny.poon@axa.com.sq




DID: (65) 6417 3166
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: redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.

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
message. [f you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC U "l

Advocates & Solicitors Commissioner For Oaths Notary Public
UEN NO : 201523418E .

(a law corporation with limited liabllity)

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD #14-15/16

MANHATTAN HOUSE

SINGAPORE 169876 30195 6103g..
TEL :(85) 6532 2455

FAX: (65) 6538 9850 (Services of Court Documents By Fax Nol Accepled)

EMAIL: Ihllng@!cmg‘com,sg
Qur Ref ; LLH/ing/1197/0518/BHM

Your Ref :  Barrier 6012[}232

15 MAY 2018

By Certificate of Posting

M/S Reachfield Security & Safety Management PL (For your attention:without enclosures)
10 Anson Road P
Singapore 079903 A
M/S AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD &  BYPDXNO. 8176
8 Shenton Way#27-01 o 4'-*'.“.\ ,zj"PIDJ( Intercompany Exchange Pte Ltd
AXA Tower e %, n mmn
R
[avw 727 |

N WS 010808426371

Attn: Motor Claims Department SO % FROM TOMMY CHOO, MAR GO LLc
- \‘"\i . .)_/I' ] _,‘r? PDX Bax No. .1‘1

Dear Sirs, \'i'\/

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW 8761 H AND BARRIER ON 23 FEBRUARY. 2018 AT
THE GATE OF SENGKANG GREEN PRIMARY SCHOOL

We are instructed by Ang Swee Hong, to claim damages against the management of
Reachfield Security & Safety Pte Ltd or your insured, in connection with the accident that
happened on 23 of February 2018, at about 15:35 hours at the gate of Sengkang Green
Primary School, involving our client's motor vehicle no. SKW 8761 H and the gate
barrier that Prematurely lowered and hit onto our client’s car,

We are instructed that the accident was caused by the management’s negligence in
managing the exit barrier, As a result of the accident, our client's motor vehicle was

damaged ard our client had been put to loss and expenses, particulars of which are as
follows:

1 Costs of Repair $ 6,50C.00
2 Loss o° Use ($80 x 7 days) $ 56C.00
3 Loss o* Use (Pre-repair)($ 80 x 2 days) $ 160.00
4 Survey Report Fee $ 720.00
5 Disbursement (at this stage) $ 93.00
6 Legal Cost (at this stage) £ ___700.00

$_8,733.00
DIRECTOR: LING LEONG HUI CONSULTANTS : TOMMY CHOO TUCK SOON

POOTS LAURENCE JAMES






TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC

Advocates & Sollcitors Commissioner For Oaths Notary Public
UEN NO : 201523418

(a law corporation with limited liabllity)

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD #14-15/16

MANHATTAN HOUSE

SINGAPORE 169876

TEL : (65) 6532 2455

FAX : (B5) 6538 9850 (Services of Court Documents By Fax Not Accepted)

EMAIL: Inling@tcmg.com.sg
Our Ref : LLH/ing/llQ?/OSlB/BHM

Your Ref ; Barrier

13 Mar 2018

By Certificate of Posting
M/S Reachfield Security & Safety Management PL (For your attention:without enclosures)
10 Anson Road

Singapore 79903

M/S AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD BY PDX NC. 8175

W -
ifﬁ?rgtxgr ay#27-01 PDX l‘marcorq any Exchlngg Pte Ltd
T

010808428371

oto aims D me FROM TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC
PDXBoxNo.  g141

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW 8761 H AND BARRIER ON 23 FEBRUARY. 2018 AT
THE GATE OF SENGKANG GREEN PRIMARY SCHOOL

Primary School, involving our client's motor vehicle no, SKW 8761 H and the gate

We are instructed that the accident was caused by the management's negligence in
managing the exit barrier. As a result of the accident, our client's motor vehicle was

damaged ard our client had been put to loss and expenses, particulars of which are as
follows:

1 Costs of Repair $ 6,500.00
2 Loss 0% Use ($80 x 7 days) $ 560.00
3 Loss o Use (Pre-repair)($ 80 x 2 days) $ 160.00
4 Survey Report Fee $ 72000
5 Disbursement (at this stage) $ 93.00
6 Legal Cost (at this stage) $ _700.00

$_8,733.00
DIRECTOR : LING LEONG HuI CONSULTANTS : TOMMY CHOO TUCK SCON

POOTS LAURENCE JANES



TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC

Advocates & Solicitors Commissioner For Oaths Notary Public
UEN NO : 201523418E

(a law corporation with limited llability)
151 CHIN SWEE ROAD #14-15/16
MANHATTAN HOUSE

SINGAPORE 159878

TEL : (65) 653z 2455

FAX : (65) 6538 9850 (Services of Court Documents By Fax Not Accepted)
Email: Ihring@fcmg.mm.sg

A copy each of the following Supporting documents is enclosed:

1. Copy of accident report;

2. Copy of Certificate of Insurance;

3. Copy of survey report and invoice and repair bill;

4, Colour photographs pertaining to our client's motor vehicle for your perusal.

We had on 27 of February 2018 notified your management about the accident and the
pre-repair inspection was conducted by M/s AXA INS (S) Pte Ltd,

Please note that if YOu are insured and you wish to claim from your insu “ance policy, you
should immediately pass this letter to your insurer

Please note that you should send us an acknowledgment of receipt of this letter within
fourteen (14) days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no

YOu or your insured,

Please note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident,
YOu are also required to send us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim
together with the relevant documents within 8 weeks of your receipt of this letter,

Yours faithfully,

\

Encs.

cc. client



MALM{8027488 / Ab Lim Motar Company - Al
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/02/2018 17:08
SUBMITTED DY: 243

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPDRTAET NOTICE -

1. Pleasa repon cotrectly the detalls of the 8ccident 1o speed up the Giaimng process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Palioyholder snd/or the Authorisea Oriver.
3. Information providad must be as truihty) and aoturals as possibls, Any wilful m'srepreseniation or witholding of material facts may sflow insurance companics o
repudiate policy ability.

4. The [esue end accaplance of this Form by Insurance compenies is rot an admission of policy kabity on the pari of the insurance comoanies.
5 false In be referred to tha Potios far invastigation.

Date Of Report 26/02/2018 17:08
Date Of Accldent 23/02/2018 15:35

Exacl Location Of Acgident SENGKANG GREEN PRI SCH

Country/State of Loss SINGAPCRE
Vehicle Registration Nu mber SKWarsiH

Name Of Registered Owner ANG SWEE HONG

NRIC No S$B213501D

Emall Address DCHUA1358@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +55-81305372
Altemative Phone No OTHERS-91825732
VaRieR Eacibes . 2T
Manufactrer HONDA

Modei VEZEL-1.5§ (A)

1?1:‘:10 f:g]%s:n:or which vohicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under yo
for repair to your vehicle?

ur own insurance policy NO

If No, Plaase stste action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Cstegory PRIVATE CAR

Name of Insurance Compaﬁy

Type Of Coverage

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

Flast Pojicy NOQ
Policy Number MT/0D345828/01

Covqr'hlo_la Number 19/11/2017 - 18/11/2018
Drtvef:: € S g, AT ' ..
Name of Driver ANG SWEE HONG

NRIC No 882135010

Date Of Birth 01/08/1982

Occupation INDCOR,

Date Of Driving Pass 18/01/2005

Driving Experience 13 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gendar FEMALE

Moblle Number (LOCAL) +65-81388372

Fax Numbar

Contact Number OTHERS-91825732

EMail Address .DCHuA1 359@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 19




.

BLK 4938 SENGKANG WEST AVE
Atdon #07-315

Posicode 7824380
Was driver an emplcyee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured COWNER
Vehg: Registration Number of Drivar's Own -

Veh =

Insuranca Company of Drivars Own Vehicla

fenotilinfoonation ot Baddeillene | . i e i dpil PRI T gen T L
Type Of Accldent COI.L!DED INTO PRDPEF!TY

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road 8urlace DRY

i ':tiF E y N .' = "._l'.;- 1 "::...:,.' 1 e
Was any foradgn veh de invo?vad in this acolclenl? hO
Number of vehicles involved in the accldent

Was any body injured In the Accldent? NO
Was any lnjurad conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

I have been approached by unknowr person(s)
solicitingloffering ace dent claims assistarce.

Nurnbarcf Passengers (lncludlng Drtver) 1 .
Detai. of Police Aotia: - -~ Bt AT R L A 0

Wus the accident reported to Ihe pollce? NO

If Yas Please state which Palice Station

Was notica of Intended Prosacution given? NO

ll’ Yes.awnst whom?

NO

HEFER TO THE SKETCH PLAN B‘r DRIVER
] O g S a ‘ A e AR TRC
g * ,pﬂ’) o: .' II' . y 2 . e ..‘..". e ' -.I .‘- l.'-- ! .‘-'_"
Arc accldenl photos available for atbnchmanl? YES
Was thers eny video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any sudio “gcorded? NO

Page 2018



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Diteofacddenbnlo"’llﬁ Time:_ 2:3$Pm | ocation: Roglony Gro- [4  GL.

My Vehide A: _ SICHGPIH —  opiaee — Vehicle C:

—

SKETCH PLAN

Ceny ko Gvean Pri g.c‘lnco\

=]

——
——

Fimo(

o -

SkW 876 |H

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT Creon

wWhen T oteve 1ntw Sevatina Or tig iy Leheod |

B securing Quard closed down b barcMies mha

X wag Mf—’(‘m_" Y _QViVen \ijv the sehotl . The Larries

ht B0 Wl “bodu fra, _leaving 2 doudy anm

Seredehes on e T pwof raok ¢

[ ctaim OD/TP at Ak Lim Motor i @ otherworkshop ] Reporting Only

Remarks : Plelufonvrdanopyofmytﬂlncddem ¥portto
My workshop
Email add-ass

Ematadiess | VORI € Gl co,

Note: Please take note that your Insurer have 14 days timeframe for you te submit own damage clalim under
You own policy. Kindly check with your awn insurer for mors Information.

DECLARATION

I/We te foregeing rarticulars are trus in every respect,
Pollcyholderd Sgnature Driver's Sigoature

DQate & Time: (IF drivrpe s not the polleyho!der)

Date & Time:

Page 4 of 18



.

Sketch Plen Pg. 1

i SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

2. TPIBmemwth! ROTRIGICT B < o
3. Information provided must be as tnuthful and securate 3s possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or withhalding of matarial

facts may allow insurance companies to tepudiate polley liablifty.

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companles Is not an admission of poliy liabllity on the part of the incurance
companies.

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

M1E Policyholde EfOF the Autharised D

5. oY TRsE feponinE may b TETTR0 10 1) on

6. The report will be farwarded by the insyrers of the GIA Records Monagement Centre established by the General insurance

Assoctatioh of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that capies of this report will for 2 fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested pert'ss.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby tonsant to the arehiving of this report at the cenwre and to toples of
tha report being made availsbls aforessid,

8. Consant under the Personzl Dats Protection Act [POPA)
| understand, a<knowledge, agree and consent that:

(®) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insursnce Assoclation of Singapore [“GIA") may/sre permitred to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personsl data/parscnal Information set out In this {form) and any ather parsonal Infarmation
provided by me or pagceresd By my insurer (collectively the P | Infarmatlon®) and disclose and transter such

(i) processing, hancling snd/or dealing with my claims fncluding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the clalms;

M) investigating the aceident and/or my clalms;
(11i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enqulrlas by me;

(iv) administering my daims (including the maillng of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Invelve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about deftvery of the same as wall a on the
externsl cover of envelopes/mail packsges); and/or

v) mmphh;:r\';rllh #pplicable law in admInisterieg, processing handiing and/or dealing with my claims.{collective y the
“Purpos

(b)  allinsurer:s) who have insured vehidie(s) involved in this accident 2nd the Insurers lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, distiose 2nd/or process Y Personal information for one or more of the abave Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to thelr third party service providars o
agents(including thelr lawyats/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purposes,

{d)  my Personal Information will slso be collected and used to compile claims histcry for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigstion and management in present and all future elaims,

(e} theinformation so collacted under [d) abova may be shared / disclosed:

(1) toallinsurers and/or any other third perties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
regulalors, law enforcement and government agencies as rassonably required for the purposes stated, or

{u) for complying with requiremenss under any regulstions, laws or court orders.

¥ :

nlm&aﬁpm : Oriver's Signature
Dnte & Time: (¥ driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time;

Page3of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

Bkatch Plan Py, 3
\.
. Contact us at
direct Holine: (€5) 6522 2008
asia E-mal: QustomerServics@Dlee sla.com
einturance
CERTYIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Matar Vahlel rd-Porty Rleks and Comsansation) Ace Chaptar 189} (Siagapors) (the “Aer™)
:::::“v:lm: {a“wwn;kmwl;ﬂ mnm; Iﬂlu(t. i%ep fﬂnﬂtlll'l) !

ort 19 »]
Motor vn;-:mn lmmm Rizks) Rules, 1959 (Maluysia)

This dedument foemy ndmmmwﬁ.wmum har wlih hlqachndnkud\-wrmer
Dmm.noluulmu e

lnrdmummnmhuuum-udu

Cartificala Na, f MT/OOMSEIE/0L

Type of Coverage / Oriver plan B ouommmwn-mm

1) vahlcle Rapistration No, SKWETE1H
Chassis Mg, . Aumoses2

2) Mame of Peliey Holder Ang, Swou Heng

¥) Mlective Date Time of Commencemant
of Enzurance hfr the Purpass of the Ast b 19/1112017 00:00

4) oamivime of Expiry of Insurance T IWIY2018 Tise

5) Pursona ot Clasees of Parsong Entitlad to Brive
(8) Tha Insured
(&) mmmmrnmwawqmmrmnmummnmm.
1) Asy puthorived pa Provided such persen 1 )HUMMNMI“MMdQMIM

m.Wum'ﬂ-mmmwunmnmumu

mmmqmm“lmmmhmmhmmmmuuuuamﬁun
mmmmm

9) Umitbthons o to uso
mmum;mtnmmwumummmuummmmmm
mmmuummnrmunm mmwmmmwtmm
nmndﬁmmﬂhmwmhmmhmmmm
WMMNWWMIdlkmwtmnudmmm&lll’tﬂlhwl},
kré n3t bo bu Incledod unear thiy heoging,

Sum Teunes o Manet Value

Own Cambpe Excoss ! 5% 1,000.00 (before amy nppheasie GET)

! Wirdscrgen Excess ¢ 5510000 (btfora any spgicanie csT)

Chelce of werkstop t M Yierkshop/ Hy Auth sed DistRUtor Wodahog
Firanoe company / Wira Furchasy i Lo

Maln driver i Ang, Svae Hong

I/we nereby carti, that the 18 wirich this Teited s j1sued i g
: i Falley Cenmican

Dicact Asin Insurance (Singapore) Pta, Ltd,
Ineres ane 247102017 é:d"
T o ——————

Chiet Underwriting Officer

Direct Asin Insurapcy (Singapere) Pte Ltd
B8 South Bridge Romy :hunz'n 058716
Wrrer DireclAzla. com

d with e % of tha
MMMMMJM:MNMWNMMMMM 1987 (Malaysia).

Comudn Regoiralios, 200822656

Page 6 of 22
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AH 2 KPR £15 32 9
BAK HENG MOTOR REPAIRING CO.,

Block 5032, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park |l, #01-291, Singapore 2056.

TEL: 4818829, 4816820
Reg. No: 23S66000X

INVOICE NO. BH/TCMG/08/18

Date: 10" May 2018 ¥

Ang Swee Hong

C/O Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2
#01-291

Singapore 569535

COST OF REPAIRS FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW 8761 H

Lump sum costs of repairs : §56,500.00
Singapore Dollars : Six Thousand Five Hundred Only.
Yours faithfully

e

......................................

M/s Bak Heng Motor Repairing Co.



CARLINK CONSULTANCY
60 Hillside Drive, Singapore 549009

INVOICE
Fax: 62874788 Tel: 62856178
Invoice No: CL 11948 TP
Ang Swee Hong Our Ref: CL 11948 SKW 8761 H
Clo Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 Date: 10th May 2018
#01-291
Singapore 569535
SIN DESCRIPTION QTY |UNIT PRICE (3) AMOUNT (8)
Vehicle No: SKW 8781 H
1 |Charges for accident vehicle inspection and $720.00
appraisal report, photographs, transportation &
misc*™*
(photographs - 120 copies)
Total: §720.00

gineer Assessor

WRTE, LCGI, | ENG, LAE, CGLI FTC.

for the opportunity to serve you and assure you of our best at all times

Note: Paymant by cheque should be crossed and made payable to "CARLINK CONSULTANCY"




CARLINK CONSULTANCY Tel:
60 Hiliside Drive
Singapore 549009 Fax:

62856178

62874788

ACCIDENT VEHICLE INSPECTION / ASSESSMENT REPORT
Our_Ref: CL 11948 SKW 8761 H

1 REFERENCE
Date of request : 2nd March 2018
Requested by * Ang Swee Hong
Clo Blk 8032 Ang Mo Kie Industrisl Park 2, #01-281, Se 569535
Type of claim . Third party
Workshop : M/S Bak Heng Motor Repairing Co
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2, #01-291
Singapore 568535
Date of survey . 2nd March 2018
Accident date . 23rd February 2018
DETAILS OF VEHICLE
Registration No. . SKW 8761 H
Make & Model Honda Vezel 1.5 S (A)
Date of registration : 18th November 2015
Ergine No. . L15B4025655
Chassis No. : RU11105852
Speedometer reading : 032533 Km
Transmission . Automatic
Colour . White
STATIC CHECK
Steering . see annex(es) Paintwork Good
Footbrake . see annex(es) Modification . Nil
Handbrake . seeannex(es) General condition ° Good
TYRE CONDITION
Nearside/Make Offside/Make Size
Front tyre . 6mm/Dunlop 6mm/Dunlop : 215135 R17
Rear tyre : Bmm/Dunlop 6mm/Dunlop : 215/35 R17

POINT OF IMPACT

See Annex(es) and Motor Accident Reports

=)

REMARK

This inspecticn was conducted entirely on a *WITHOUT PREJUDICE” basis and we have

not authorised any repair.




Annex A : Assessement / Adjustment on Spare Parts

SKW8761H
item Vehicle Parts Description Condition Qty Wishop Disc Adjusted
Est(§) (%) Cost($)
List ltems .
1 Front windscreen pillar outer panel LH ~ Repair 1 $763.60 100% $0.00
2 Front pillar inner trim garnish LH Distorted/cut 1 §$181.00 20%  $14480]
3 Front pillar inner rim garhish clips LH ~ Necessary 4 $7.20 20% s5.78 [ NN
4 Roof lining inner clips Necessary 14 $21.00 20% $16.80 NEC V
5 Aluminium alloy roof side rall LH (Air  Grazed/dented 1 $235000 20% $1,880.00 =, 4
freight) )
6 Aluminium alloy roof side rail RH (Air  Grazed/dented 1 $235000 20% $1,880.00 5 p 0D
freight) .
7 Aluminium alloy roof side rall front Grazed/necessary 1 $85.00 20% $68.00 |
rubber moulding LH
8 Aluminium alloy roof side rail front Necessary 1 $85.00 20% $68.00 |
rubber moulding RH NN X
8  Aluminium alloy roof side rail rear rubber Necessary 1 $121.00 20% $96.80 )
moulding LH
10 Aluminium alloy roof side rail rear rubber Necessary 1 $121.00 20% $96.80
moulding RH
11 Aluminium alloy roof side rall screw Dented/bent/ 4 $32.00 20% $25.60 |
cover LH necessary reTv
12 Aluminium alloy roof side rail screw Grazed/dented 4 $32.00 20% $25.60
cover RH _
13 Front windscreen moulding Necessary 1 $7460 20% $59.68
S/Nett ( X
14 Front windscreen gum Necessary 1 $60.00 $60.00 |
Total for Spare Parts :  $6,283.40 $4.427.84

Annex A -1



Annex B : Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting

SKW 8761 H
Item Job Description Workshop  Adjusted
Est. ($) Cost ($)
1 To apply anti rust coat $150.00 $120.00 5p-ep /
2  To removelrefix roof inner lining and front pillar inner trim $350.00 $200.00 Fo-sn
LH to assist in repair
3 To spray roof panel, front windscreen pillar outer panel & $1,600.00 $1,250.00 Uy en
efc
4 To apply paint protection sealant $400.00 $300.00- N )

5 Torenew damaged parts, repair, align roof panel, front LH $1,800.00
pillar outer panel & etc

$1,200.00 502 -1)

6 Toremove & refix front windscreen glass $150.00 $120:00- N f| %
TOTAL FOR LABOUR & SPRAY PAINTING : $4,250.00 $3,190.00
Summary
Workshop  Adjusted
Est. ($) Cost ($)
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS : $6,283.40 $4,427 84
TOTAL FOR LABOUR & SPRAY PAINTING : $4,250.00 $3,190.00
TOTAL REPAIR COSTS: ™ $10,533.40 $7.617.84

£y % o

TCGLm,

24 12413

Annex B-1



CARLINK CONSULTANCY

SKW 8761 H
Annex C: Recommendation

We have inspected thoroughly the actual damages found on the vehicle and our assessment is
appended in the Annex(es) attached. The condition and age of the vehicle was considered before
we reached our recommendation as to whether the parts need replacement or repair.

M/S Bak Heng Motor Repairing Co estimated repair cost is $$10,533.40 and we have adjusted it to
§%7,617.84 on a part by part basis. However, taking into consideration the age of ths vehicle and

the availability of used/recondition components. We, therefore recommend a contrast lump sum
repair cost.

The repairer have agreed to undertake the repairs on a contract lump sum of $$8,500.00. according
to acceptable quality and standard. (Repairer discretion to repalr parts, to replace with old parts or to replace
with OEM or genuine parts).

The entire repair of the damaged vehicle should be completed within a reasonable geriod of 7
working days.

We have advised the repairer that the inspection was conducted strictly on a WITHOUT PREJUDICE
basis and we have not given any instruction and authorisation to proceed with the repair of the vehicle.

We are reverting the matter to you for your discretion and enclosed is our invoice for service
rendered.

Automdtive-Engineer Assessor
MIMI, MIRTE, LCGI, | ENG, LAE, CGLI FTC.

Annex C-1



Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1. #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: C0471569 Date: 02" Jan 2019
Our Ref: CS3/AXA18004045/Btbe2-1

M/s Axa Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way #24-01

Axa Tower

Singapore 068811

(The Motor Claims Department)

Attn : Gayatri
Dear Sir / Madam,
EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SKW 8761H
INSURED VEHICLE: PUBLIC LIABILITY
ACCIDENT DATE: 23/02/2018
We thank you for your instruction on 13/12/2018.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of from M/s Carlink Consultancy.
b) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles SKW 8761H.
c¢) Final Repair Bill of SKW 8761H from Bak Heng Motor Repairing Co.
d) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SKW 8761H.

Pre-Repair Inspection Date : 02/03/2018 at M/s Bak Heng Motor Repairing Co, Block 5032 Ang
Mo Kio Industrial Park I1. #01-291, Singapore 569535.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SKW 8761)
Make & Model : Honda Vezel 1.5S A
Year of Registration 12015
Chassis Number : RU11105652
Engine Capacity : 1496 cc
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about 4(Four) working

days to complete.
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



I Vdl 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW 8761H
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop?_sy)) (Sl)
|REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN PILLAR OUTER PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 763.60 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT PILLAR INNER TRIM GARNISH LH NOT NECESSARY 181.00 -
4|FRONT PILLAR INNER TRIM GARNISH CLIPS LH NOT NECESSARY 7.20 .
14|ROOF LINING INNER CLIPS NECESSARY 21.00 21.00
1|ALUMINIUM ALLOY ROOF SIDE RAIL LH (AIR FREIGHT) |GRAZED/DENTED 2,350.00 500.00
1|ALUMINIUM ALLOY ROOF SIDE RAIL RH (AIR FREIGHT) |GRAZED / DENTED 2,350.00 500.00
1]ALUMINIUM ALLOY ROOF SIDE RAIL FRONT RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 85.00 -
MOUDLING LH
1|ALUMINIUM ALLOY ROOF SIDE RAIL FRONT RUBBER  |NOT NECESSARY 85.00 -
MOULDING RH
1|ALUMINIUM ALLOY ROOF SIDE RAIL REAR RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 121.00 -
MOULDING LH
1JALUMINIUM ALLOY ROOF SIDE RAIL REAR RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 121.00 -
MOULDING RH
4|ALUMINIUM ALLOY ROOF SIDE RAIL SCREW COVER LH [BENT 32.00 32.00
4|ALUMINIUM ALLOY ROOF SIDE RAIL SCREW COVER RH [BENT 32.00 32.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 74.60 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -217.00
6,223.40 868.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GUM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
60.00 -
LABOUR
TO APPLY ANTI RUST COAT. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
TO REMOVE / REFIX ROOF LINER LINING AND FRONT 350.00 80.00
PILLAR INNER TRIM LH TO ASSIST IN REPAIR.
TO SPRAY ROOF PANEL, FRONT WINDSCREEN PILLAR 1,600.00 400.00
OUTER PANEL & ETC
TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SEALANT. NOT NECESSARY 400.00
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS, REPAIR, ALIGN ROOF 1,600.00 500.00

PANEL, FRONT LH PILLAR OUTER PANEL & ECT.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT WINDSCREEN

PILLAR OUTER PANEL LH

Report Ref No. CS3/AXA18004045/Btbe2-1




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
D
Qty escription of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
TO REMOVE & REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 150.00
4,250.00 980.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,533.40 1,848.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,450.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/AXA18004045/Btbe2-1

W/ /J“ﬁ
LIM TEOW GUAN HO LEONG CHUAN

Asst. Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




